Town of Bristol, RI

10 Court Street, Bristol, RI 02809
(401) 253-7000

DATE: December 10, 2021
TO: Honorable Town Council

FROM: Julie R. Goucher, Treasurer

RE: American Rescue Plan Project Funding

CC: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

Attached for your review and approval is a revised listing for projects that are anticipated to be funded
through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).

As grant opportunities arise and new Federal and/or State funding becomes available, we wanted to

position the Town to be able to leverage all funding opportunities. The projects on the attached list are
all eligible under the regulations as provided by the US Treasury.

The most significant changes you will see are the addition of the Sewer Department projects as well as
“not to exceed” project costs (as opposed to the previously provided specific amounts totaling the
$6.49million of ARPA funding). We are hopeful that infrastructure bill funding may become available

for the Sewer Department and/or Tanyard Brook. The Town is also continually seeking additional grants
to fund the projects on our list.
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